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August 17, 2005 
 
Mr. Jacky Wilson 
North Wake Developers II, LLC 
5909 Falls of Neuse Road 
Raleigh, NC  275609 
 
Reference: Rezoning of property on Rogers Road 
 
Dear Mr. Wilson: 
 
The purpose of this letter is to notify you that on August 16, 2005, the Town of Rolesville Board of Commissioners 
amended the zoning map for the property you own along Rogers Road.  The area (as a crosshatched and seen below) was 
rezoned to CO-SUD (Commercial Outlying – Special Use District). 
 

 
 
 
This is related to Case Number MA05-04 as filed at Rolesville Town Hall.  With the area being a special use district, any 
development and improvements to the property must first obtain special use permit approval from the Town of Rolesville 
Board of Commissioners. 
 
If you should have any questions, feel free to give me a call at 556-3506. 
 
With respect; 

Bryan Hicks 
Bryan Hicks 
Director of Planning 


